631 S. Echo Drive
Brandon, Fl. 33511
January 16, 1990

Mr. Cornard K. Hill

350 Pine Ridge Lane

Pensacola, Fl. 32514

Dear C.K,,

In a review of some of my data, | came across some N.C. marriages that you may or may not have...I am sending on to
you.

Martin Hill m. Eleanor Evans on 4 August 1868 in Franklin County, N.C.

Hardin H. Hill m. Mary Jane Morgan on 17 May 1867 in Rockingham County, N.C.
Henry Hill m. Winifred Alston on 10 May 1780 in Warren County, N.C.

Henry Hill m. Lucy Jane Buress on 23 January 1845 in Rockingham County, N.C.
Henry Hill m. Mary Gaskins on 19 July 1833 in Rockingham County, N.C.

Hardin Hill m. Jane James on 20 January 1847 in Ashe County, N.C.

ok wnNE

| wish you would repeat the data that you are seeking. | apparently have misplaced your original letter and the list
of the individuals you are seeking. | am kinda foggy now as to just whom you were originally looking for and the
approximate dates.

Regards from Dumb Dumb Hill

Bob



